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BY EMAIL and COURIER 



January 22, 2008



Our File No. 2070766

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

26th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Attn:  Kristen Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:


Re:  Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. EB-2007-0771

We enclose herewith the claim for costs of the School Energy Coalition in the above-captioned matter, including the affidavit in Form 3, the consultant claim Forms 1 for all those who worked on this matter, together with supporting original dockets broken down by type of activity, and the disbursements summary on Form 2 with attached receipts.  Copies have been delivered by email to applicant as well.  If any additional information or documentation is required, please call (416-214-5232) or email (john.devellis@shibleyrighton.com) the undersigned or speak to Ranita Ramcharan at 416-214-5273. 

Please note that, for each of Mr. Shepherd and Mr. De Vellis, we have included two Form 1’s, to reflect the fact that the Board’s tariff increase mid-way through our work in this proceeding.

Cost Eligibility
The School Energy Coalition ("School Boards") is eligible for a cost award under the Board's cost award guidelines.
Conclusion
School Boards therefore respectfully requests that it be awarded 100% of its costs as claimed.

Yours very truly,

SHIBLEY RIGHTON LLP
John De Vellis

John De Vellis�Direct Line (416) 214-5232�Direct Fax (416) 214-5432�john.devellis@shibleyrighton.com�








